Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:34:38 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619646763 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619646763

Ship date Dlalivery date:
Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 9:33 am

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My AttreAling Mullins, Assistant

City of inglewond, Planning Div . Adr @
INGLEWOOD, ©

A GO0 - : T South Coast Alr Quality MGMT

Distr
21885 Copley Drive
DIAMOND BAR, CA 81785

Us

Bk Delivered

Shipment Facts
Cur records indicats that the following package has been debvered.
Tracking numbar: 770619646763

Status: Deliversd: 0870472020 0833

Haoferencs:

Signed for by

Dslivary losation: Diamond Bar, CA
Deliverad fo: Matiroom

Service typs: Fediy Friovty Overnight®
Packaging typs FedE® Box

Mumber of pleses: 1

Weight: 200

Special handiing/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: SA2020 by 130 amn







